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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
· Question #54:

· C1.3.f.1.a - Is the incumbent currently using hand held computer interfaces in conjunction with the MAXIMO CMMS? …  If so, will they be provided as GFE or are they CFE and how many are there?

· Answer #54:

· The use of hand held computer interfaces in conjunction with the MAXIMO CMMS will be determined by the Contractor for their own use in performing the contract requirements.

· Question #55:

· C1.3.f.1.a – Can the Government provide a list of modules currently installed with MAXIMO?

· Answer #55:

· Yes, the modules will be provided as an Attachment in the final RFP.

· Question #56:

· Is there any PT&I equipment being used other than vibration equipment?  If so, what specifically is it, and is it GFE or CFE and in what quantities?

· Answer #56:

· Yes.  All GFE will be provided as an Attachment in Section J in the final RFP.

· Question #57:

· C3.2.C – Please confirm that GFE/GFM damaged or missing at contract completion will charged to the contractor at initial inventory value as opposed to depreciated value?

· Answer #57:

· Damaged or missing GFE/GFM will be charged to the contractor at initial inventory value.  However, there are circumstances on a case-by-case basis when the value of the GFE/GFM may be adjusted.

· Question #58:

· C5.2.A.1(a)(b) – Contradicts the definition of a Trouble Call (TC) in Section C2.  In accordance with the definition, a TC is limited to either 32 work hours or $2,500 in labor and material cost, based on Means.  If 32 work hours or $2,500 in labor and material costs are exceeded, the TC becomes IDIQ work.  In C5.2.A.1(a)(b), the Government defines Davis Bacon Act (DBA) work as an “individual TC that will require a total of 32 or more labor hours only and does not exceed $2,500 in total labor and material cost… subject to the DBA.”  According to the TC and IDIQ definitions, at 32 work hours or more, this requirement becomes IDIQ work.  Shouldn’t your criteria be TCs are considered SCA and IDIQ is considered DBA?

· Answer #58:

· All TC shall be classified as SCA maintenance work.  However, IDIQ work can be classified as SCA or DBA.  The Trouble Call section will be modified in the final RFP to clarify the Government’s intent.

· Question #59:

· C5.2.C – In this section you indicate that if a TC is issued for MHA or RA buildings, we are to arrest the situation only and if additional labor and material are required to complete the TC, we are to get COTR approval.  Will the TC remain in place based on the contractor arresting the situation or will the TC be cancelled if COTR approval is not received to complete the work?

· Answer #59:

· The TC will remain in place regardless of whether or not COTR approval is granted.  However, Section C5.2.C will be revised in the final RFP to provide more specific information regarding the MHA and RA buildings.

· Question #60:

· Will the contractor be required to participate in Government acceptance of equipment and systems installed by others (Government or other contractors)?  If so, explain contractors liability(s) pertaining to latent defects in engineering design (other than engineering designs provided by the contractor under the COSS contract); manufacturer design/specifications; and other contractor installation(s).

· Answer #60:

· Yes the Contractor will be required to participate in Government acceptance of equipment and systems.  The Contractor will not be liable for systems installed by others until after acceptance of equipment and warranty expiration.

· Question #61:

· C5.5C – The solicitation requires that 30% of the workforce be on the Damage and Utility Control Team (DUCT).  Does the Government understand that these requirements will take 30% of the workforce away from the project for one week during the initial ERT and three days during the yearly re-certification?  Will the Government require the contractor to provide contingency manpower during these periods or will they accept a workload minimization plan which will not effect the mission?

· Answer #61:

· Yes, the Government understands the DUCT requirements.  The Contractor is responsible for performing the fixed price work accordingly.

· Question #62:

· C7.1.B – This clause says that the COTR will specify completion dates for IDIQ Delivery Orders (DO).  Will the COTR work with the contractor to evaluate DO requirements and allow for long lead materials and equipment or will the Government base its schedules based on a pre-set guideline?

· Answer #62:

· Initial completion dates on delivery orders are estimated.  Actual completion dates will be negotiated between the customer and the Contractor during the preparation of the delivery order cost estimate.

· Question #63:

· C7.5 – Will the Government allow for progress payments on IDIQ work when IDIQ work schedules exceed, say 90 days?

· Answer #63:

· No progress payments are allowed on IDIQ work.

· Question #64:

· What back up energy systems exist in the case of base-wide and regional blackouts or service interruptions?  Do said back up systems allow ARC and its vendors to operate at full capacity or do operations have to be scaled back?  If operations have to be scaled back, how much?

· Answer #64:

· There is no Centerwide back-up power system.  Some facilities and equipment systems are equipped with emergency generators, battery back-up systems, and emergency lighting.  This equipment is shown in the attachments.  Back-up systems only provide limited power during a power outage, therefore operations have to be scaled back dependent on magnitude and duration of the outage.

· Question #65:

· In the event that new PdM technologies provide operating efficiencies, what is the protocol for having them integrated into legendary ARC systems (MAXIMO, RBM, FMCS, CMMS, etc…)?

· Answer #65:

· The Contractor shall present to the COTR the new technology proposed and the integration plan.  If no issues are raised, the Contractor may implement.

· Question #66:

· What back up systems exist for MAXIMO, RBM, CMMS, and FMCS in the event of network failure, data loss, blackout, etc…?  Also, will the vendor be required to provide any data back up/redundancy for these items?

· Answer #66:

· The Contractor shall back-up data daily on an independent system to prevent data loss.  The current FMCS and CMMS systems utilize Uninterrupted Power Sources and emergency generated power in case of power failure.  The Government is responsible for all network systems.

· Question #67:

· What are the monitoring procedures for emissions control from plant equipment and machinery?  What are current emissions standards and are there initiatives to lower these standards?  Have any measures been implemented to lower/control emissions from said equipment?

· Answer #67:

· Monitoring is not a function of this contract.  However, compliance with monitoring procedures are dependent upon permit to operate with permit conditions for each piece of equipment emitting air pollution. Current emission standards are not established by NASA Ames Research Center, but are directed by Federal, State, and local agencies.  Measures will be implemented as required by each permit.

· Question #68:

· Reference C5.2.A.1.a and C5.2.A.1.b – Is it the Government’s intent that any trouble call exceeding 32 man-hours be classified as Davis Bacon covered work, regardless of the nature of the work? (i.e., even if the work is a “like for like” repair by replacement job?)

· Answer #68:

· No

· Question #69:

· Reference C7.3.C and C7.3.D.4 – The first citation seems to state that the Contractor may be required to deliver up to 50 detailed cost estimates for “future work” at no cost to the Government.  The second citation implies that the Contractor’s investment in detailed estimates that are later cancelled by the Government is capped at eight hours preparation time, and that the Government will reimburse the Contractor for excess time spent preparing an estimate up to the point that it is cancelled.  Does this mean that the Contractor shall be reimbursed for time spent beyond eight hours in preparing a detailed cost estimate for “future work?”

· Answer #69:

· Yes, the Government will reimburse reasonable costs associated with preparing detailed cost estimates for “future work” beyond eight hours, at the Government’s discretion.  It is the responsibility of the Contractor to notify the Government, in advance, if the estimating process is projected to go beyond the approved time limit.

· Question #70:

· Reference Section C10 Grounds Maintenance and Pest Control Services.  Are all engine driven pieces of mobile ground equipment to be GFE? (Installation Provided Equipment Listing, J-C3.3, not yet posted)

· Answer #70:

· No.  All landscaping equipment will be contractor furnished items.

· Question #71:

· C10.5.B.4, “Injury Determination Level:” Is this a correlation between injury of the human population and the existence of pests?  If so, how will the Contractor obtain knowledge of such injuries other than through pest complaints?

· Answer #71:

· Injury level determination refers to the relative nuisance level of the pest(s) to the human population.  “Resultant injuries” is the damage or the disruption to normal work activities the pest(s) may cause if left untreated.

· Question #72:

· When will the Section J attachments for Section C-10 be available for review?  We cannot move forward with selection of Pest Management or Grounds subcontractors until we have unit data.

· Answer #72:

· The complete Section J Attachments will be provided in the final RFP.

· Question #73:

· Reference Section C18 Lifting Devices and Equipment Maintenance and Repair.  Inventory of lifting equipment to be maintained is not yet in Attachments to Section J.  Cannot begin selection of subcontractors until inventory is identified.

· Answer #73:

· The complete Section J Attachments will be provided in the final RFP.

· Question #74:

· Reference Section C19 Sustaining Engineering.  Not clear what division will be between FP work and IQ work.  Will FP work be for maintenance engineering on existing systems, while IQ work will be design and construction management of new systems?

· Answer #74:

· Yes.

· Question #75:

· On IDIQ pricing schedules, “Subcontractor Rates,” is it the intent of the Government that bidders have three fixed hourly rates for each task? (i.e., A&E Services, Cranes and Rigging, etc.)

· Answer #75:

· No, only one rate is required.  Additional subcontractor rates can be added at the Contractor’s discretion.

· Question #76:

· Is there to be no breakout of pricing for the Cost Plus portion of the contract other than Schedules B1 and J-L9? (i.e. Environmental Support and Disaster Support Services)

· Answer #76:

· Environmental Support Services, Section C20, is the only function in the Cost Plus portion of the contract.  Specific instructions will be given in Section L.

· Question #77:

· Schedule J-L2 – What is definition of subcontract dollar value above which it must be delineated on this schedule?  May we assume that we can expand this schedule to include all subcontractors above that dollar threshold?

· Answer #77:

· The details for subcontractor dollar value limits will be shown in Section L.  Yes, the table may be expanded to include all subcontractors above the dollar threshold.

· Question #78:

· Schedule J-L5 – Table doesn’t align with period requirements outlined in Acquisition Plan. (i,e, two year base period,/ one, one year option period/ one, two year option period)

· Answer #78:

· The table will be corrected to reflect a 2-1-2 contract.

· Question #79:

· Is Exhibit 6 of pricing schedules to be prepared for each year of contract?  What footnote goes with “***”

· Answer #79:

· The footnote “***” denotes Proposed rate for Year 1 of contract performance.

· Question #80:

· In the Fixed Price Pricing Schedule (FPPS) at the end of each period the total price reads Total Price: (Equals “Bid Schedule 1: Base Period Totals” Item 1A).  Shouldn’t the wording match the period costs that are being summarized rather than the Base Period?

· Answer #80:

· The Pricing Schedules will be corrected in the final RFP.

· Question #81:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 5, Section 7, “Risks”, paragraph 2 states that forty-four initial risks were identified and will be reviewed and monitored on a monthly basis.  However, the risks are not listed, so the contractor does not know what they are and must figure them out for themselves.  Since this is a performance based award, should the Government not share the “risk list” with the bidders and cause them to state in their proposals how they will mitigate and control each of those risks?

· Answer #81:

· No, the Contractor shall develop their own list of risks based upon their own experience.

· Question #82:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 11, last paragraph, continuing top of page 12.  Possibility of oral presentations of mission suitability and past performance sub-factors.  When will the Government make it known whether this will be the approach or not?  Will approach be defined with issuance of Sections L and M of acquisition plan?

· Answer #82:

· The approach will be defined with issuance of Sections L and M.

· Question #83:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 12, “cost realism paragraph” (second para from top) Will mission suitability score be adjusted downward only if contractor’s proposed costs in higher than Government estimate, or will it also be adjusted if contractor estimate is lower?  How wide is the band on either side of the Government estimate before the mission suitability score is adjusted?  Will contractor be afforded ability to know which cost elements were low or high and adjust those at FPR?

· Answer #83:

· Detailed evaluation criteria will be released with Sections L & M.

· Question #84:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 16, Sustaining Engineering Services:  Agree that workload data should be easy to derive showing level of sustaining engineering for routine O&M; however, suggest that it will be difficult for Government to provide workload data for sustaining engineering on large replacement/repair/modification projects.  Recommend discrete sustaining engineering tasks of a design nature be handled as an IDIQ task.

· Answer #84:

· There will be both FP and IDIQ tasks in the sustaining engineering services section.  Workload history will be provided in Section J.

· Question #85:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 18, Environmental Support Services.  Does not call for contractor’s Environmental Management System to be in compliance with Executive Orders mandating certain elements of EMS.  Is this correct?

· Answer #85:

· No.  Page 18 of the Acquisition Plan is intended to be a summary only and not all inclusive.  For detailed requirements, refer to SOW Section C20, Environmental Support Services.

· Question #86:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 19, second paragraph.  Is the logistics support and equipment management of all environmental and disaster responses a new task?  Specifically, will the contractor be required to maintain and account for the inventory of all emergency response equipment at Building N267?

· Answer #86:

· Yes, this task is not in the current facilities maintenance services contract.  See Contract Element No. C20-513 Logistics Support for specific requirements.

· Question #87:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 21, Section 7.  What does this paragraph mean by a “DO-C9 rated order?”

· Answer #87:

· A DO rating is a rating that is placed on contracts and purchase orders that are needed to support approved programs.  Department of Defense created the Defense Priorities Allocations Systems (DPAS) regulations that ensure timely availability of resources for approved programs.  For further information, please refer to the website cited in the acquisition plan at http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/procurement/regs/1811.htm
· Question #88:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 25, Government furnished property.  Is this a new requirement for contractor’s desktop computers to be brought under ODIN program?  Currently, the contractor owns and maintains all of their desktop computers.  Will the Government define which computers will come under ODIN control and which will be contractor furnished?  Will there be an annual fee associated with the computers brought under the ODIN Program?

· Answer #88:

· No ODIN equipment will be provided under this contract.  GFE will be shown in Attachment J-C3.3 in the final RFP.

· Question #89:

· Acquisition Plan, Page 29, second paragraph.  NASA Security to perform background checks on all contractor employees.  Will this be a Government furnished service with no cost to the contractor?

· Answer #89:

· Yes background checks will be performed by the Government.  However, data will not be shared with the Contractor.

· Question #90:

· Page 1 of the draft Acquisition Plan refers to CPFF, but throughout the document the FFP and CPIF portion are defined.  Is there a CPFF portion as well, such as IDIQ?

· Answer #90:

· The current Facilities Maintenance Services contract contains CPFF.  The new contract will include a CPIF portion instead of CPFF.

· Question #91:

· Page 10 of the draft Acquisition Plan discusses subcontractors.  Can we get a listing of the current subcontractors?

· Answer #91:

· A listing of current subcontractors will not be posted.  You can send a FOIA request to Terry Pagaduan, NASA Ames Research Center, Code DXC, M/S 202A-4, Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000.

· Question #92:

· In the updated SOW, Section C.25, for Disaster Support, has been removed.  Why was this removed?

· Answer #92:

· Section C25 is no longer a requirement under this contract.

· Question #93:

· The scope of a Trouble Call is cited as “20 hours” in some places and “32 hours” in others.  Which is correct?

· Answer #93:

· The correct hour limitation is 32 hours.

· Question #94:

· Paragraph C3.1.B of the SOW states that the contractor shall provide all the materials for the FFP work.  The attachments provide no historical data on material usage.  Can you provide historical data on material usage, as this information is available through the current work management system?

· Answer #94:

· Historical information on material usage will be provided as an Attachment in the final RFP.

· Question #95:

· Paragraph C4.1.C of the SOW states that the Government will not provide furniture to the contractor.  Currently we understand some of the furniture and fixtures in the contractor’s offices are Government provided.  Is this going to change?

· Answer #95:

· Section C4.1.C General Office Furniture will be modified in the final RFP to reflect the Government’s intent.
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